Williamson Sue

From: Wallington Tim
To: Williamson Sue
Subject: HCV Lookback
Date: 16 September 1996 08:30

Sue, here are the figures for the Midlands and SW Zone in a format which simply answers the
questions posed rather than giving more detailed data. Allowed indeterminates are included. Any
quereis, you know where | am. .

Tim. < <File Attachment: HCVSUM2.DOC > >
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Midlands and SW Zone. Summary HCV Lookback at 1.9.96.

Birmingham | Bristol Oxford Southampton

1 131 203 89 95
2 762 588 363 630
3 762 588 363 306
4 342 424 225 173
5 132 123 81 176
6 63 103 66 34
7 12 70 39 19
8 45 31 34 12
9 210 179 121 128
1. Number of donors identified who have given blood pre-1991.

2. Number of relevant donations identified (and transfused: if fate unknown assume

transfused).
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. Number of donations notified to hospitals.

. Number of recipients identified by hospitals.
. Number of recipients followed up.
. Number of recipients councelled and tested. —
. Number of recipients tested Positive.

. Number of recipients tested Negative.

. Number of recipients who died.
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